Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Sim Hong You <sim@chamberslaw.com.sg>

Friday, 3 December 2021 3:12 PM

Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments; Steve Chen

CC Lew; Wong Yan Ying; Stephanie Lau; Sim Zhi Xuan

MC/MC 2483/2021 - ACCIDENT ON 3.4.2019 INVOLVING YP 6624E AND YP 7701J
(Our Ref: CCL.200705 VA)

1. We refer to the tele-conversation earlier today between your Ms Celine and the undersigned.

2. Kindly make the necessary arrangements for Mr Chen Tse Yee, the Single Joint Expert ("SJE")
appointed for the captioned matter, to attend the Assessment of Damages Hearing on 10
December 2021 at 2.30pm at the State Courts, 1 Havelock Square Singapore 059724,
Chambers 5-30 at Level 5 together with our solicitors.

3. Thank you.

Yours Sincerely,

Sim Hong You

Legal & Digital Transformation Executive

Chambers Law LLP

(Limited Liability Partnership UEN TO7LL1103A)

[=] 45 North Canal Road #05-01 Lew Building Singapore 059301
@ Tel: (65) 65353 234 | Fax: (65) 65353 502 (Not for service of court documents)

Contents of this letter may consist of private confidential and/or privilege information which are not to be distributed. Kindly inform us if you are not the intended recipient.



